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28" July 2011 Reg. No. P0395-03

Notice for the purposes of Section 87 (1)(b) of the EPA Acts 1992 to 2011 - Review by Agency of IPPC
Licence

Dear Mr. Shiel,

I am to advise. i accordance with section 87(1)}(b) of the EPA Acts, that the Agency intends initiating a
review of vour existing IPPC licence P0395-02, for an installation located at: Askeaton, County Limerick.

The review 1s being mitiated to bring your licence into compliance with recent amendments to legistation
including those Statutory Instruments listed below:

(1) European Communities Environmental Objectives (Surface Waters) Regulations 2009
(2) Europcan Communitics Environmental Objectives (Groundwater) Regulations 2010

In accordance with Section 90(7) of the EPA Acts, vou are required to submit the mmtormation and data
contamned m the Review Form at the following link:
http: /' www.epa.ie/downloads/ forms/lic/eo/name,30839.en.himl.

Please submit onc signed original, one hardcopy and 2 copies on CD-ROM in electronic searchable PDF
format by 1" Octobey 2011.

For the purposes of the review, the reference number in the Register of Licences 1s No. P0395-03.

On 28" July 2011, a newspaper notice will be published mn the Irish Independent in accordance with Article
16(1) of the Environmental Protection Agency (Licensing) Regulations, stating that the EPA is initiating a
review of your licence.

Submissions
In accordance with Article 16(3) of the EPA (Licensing) Regulations 1994 to 2008, vou are entitled but not
required to make a submission within one month of the date of this notice i.c. by 27" August 2011,

Yours sincerely

-~

Ana“Bolger D

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Chimate, Licensing & Resource Use




